

Message

From: CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT [/O=OH/OU=TORONTO/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=190928]
Sent: 13/06/2017 10:25:08 AM
To: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE [/o=OH/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=217097]; WONG Leslie -LAWDIV [/o=OH/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=217803]; LEE John -TREASURY [/o=OH/ou=Toronto/cn=Recipients/cn=366646]
Subject: RE: Special Committee update_June 16_17_draft 1.docx
Attachments: Special Committee update_June 16_17_draft 1.docx

Here is one that is significantly shorter

Carlo Crozzoli | Senior Vice President, Corporate Business Development and Strategy | Ontario Power Generation
700 University Ave, Toronto, ON M5G 1X6 | T 416-592-6389 | C 416-573-5111 | E carlo.crozzoli@opg.com

From: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 8:04 AM
To: CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT; WONG Leslie -LAWDIV; LEE John -TREASURY
Subject: RE: Special Committee update_June 16_17_draft 1.docx

I am fine with one suggestion. Under the regulations and financing do we need all of this or that we are still working on them. Up to you shorter is better

I did talk to jeff on the navigant item. We need an answer around finacibility of the program under what they are suggesting.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT <carlo.crozzoli@opg.com>
Date: Tuesday, Jun 13, 2017, 7:54 AM
To: WONG Leslie -LAWDIV <leslie.wong@opg.com>, LEE John -TREASURY <john.s.lee@opg.com>, HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE <ken.hartwick@opg.com>
Subject: Special Committee update_June 16_17_draft 1.docx

Email update to committee for your review and comment...